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   What’s Happening with eMMA Today (Release 1.1)?   

 

   Every user within eMMA is assigned a particular Profile, and these Profiles determine the actions, authorizations  
   and system access that is available within.  As of Release 1.1, there are: 

• Procurement Officer: Users that manage large and small procurement sourcing, solicitation, and  
    contracting activities on behalf of the State (such as RFPs, IFBs and double/triple envelopes) 

• Agency Buyer: Users that manage small procurement sourcing, solicitation and contracting activities 

• Vendor: Supplier contacts with log-in credentials to access the eMMA Vendor Portal  

• Central and Local Admins: Users that perform system administration tasks 

• Approvers: Users that have authority to approve sourcing and contract tasks; these represent various 
    groups such as Finance, Procurement, Legal, BPW, OSP, DoIT, etc… 

 

    What’s Happening with Release 1.2? 

    
AGENCY & USER ENGAGEMENT 

• Agency Familiarization Sessions for DGS:  

• What: Addresses 1.2 Agency specific impacts 

• When: Thursday, November 4 from 1:00 – 2:00  

• If you work in DGS and did not receive an invite please email: DGS.eMMAProjectTeam@maryland.gov 

• Show-and-Tell Sessions:  

• What: Webinars including system demos and what you need to do prepare for 1.2 

• When: Starting on Wednesday, November 10 

• You will receive an email today with registration instructions 

• Release 1.2 Training Sessions:  

• What: Webinars, Quick Reference Guides and Videos 

• When: Training will begin at the end of November 

• Registration instructions will be sent soon 
 

   What will Happen in Release 2.0? 

     

    Release 2.0, which will focus on the requisitioning through payment processes, will kick off in Q1 2022. 
    More information will be shared in future communications and newsletters.   

 

   How can you engage with us? 
• Submit your questions to the eMMA project Team inbox: DGS.eMMAProjectTeam@maryland.gov 
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RELEASE 1.2 KEY DATES 

 
November eON Meeting: 

Monday, November 15th from 10:00 – 
11:00 

Do you have any questions or concerns?  
Contact the eMMA Project Team at: 

DGS.eMMAProjectTeam@maryland.gov 
 

Click below to access existing training 
documentation:  

On Demand State User Training:   
https://gotostage.com/channel/emma 
On Demand Vendor Training:  
https://gotostage.com/channel/emmavendortr
aining 
Quick Reference Guides (QRGs):  
https://procurement.maryland.gov/emma-
qrgs/ 
Video Training: 
https://www.youtube.com/c/MDGeneralServic
es/playlists 
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